
MERIDIAN ©DL 

November 9, 1989 

Mr. W i l l i a m LeMay 
New Mexico O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
Post O f f i c e Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

This i s a request f o r a d m i n i s t r a t i v e approval f o r an unorthodox 
gas w e l l l o c a t i o n i n the Basin F r u i t l a n d Pool. 

I t i s intended t o lo c a t e the Southland Royalty's Hagood #1 at 790' 
from the South l i n e and 7 90' from the East l i n e of Section 34, 
T-29-N, R-13-W, San Juan County, New Mexico. This w e l l was 
o r i g i n a l l y d r i l l e d as a P i c t u r e d C l i f f s and i s intended t o be 
plugged back t o the F r u i t l a n d Coal Pool. 

A copy of t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n i s being submitted t o a l l o f f s e t 
owners/operators by c e r t i f i e d m a i l w i t h a request t h a t they 
f u r n i s h your Santa Fe o f f i c e w i t h a Waiver of Objection, and 
r e t u r n one copy t o t h i s o f f i c e . 

Peggy B r a d f i e l d 

e n c l . 

WAIVER 

hereby waives o b j e c t i o n t o Southland Royalty's 
a p p l i c a t i o n f o r an unorthodox l o c a t i o n f o r t h e i r Hagood #1 as 
proposed above. 
By: Date: 

cc: Amoco Production 

Meridian Oil Inc., 3535 East 30th St., P.O. Box 4289, Farmington, New Mexico 87499-4289, Telephone 505-327-0251 
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R,einarks Entire proration unit is surrounded by Amoco Production Company ^"^> fi>^. 
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November 9, 198 9 

Mr. W i l l i a m LeMay 
New Mexico O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
Post O f f i c e Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

-This i s a request f o r a d m i n i s t r a t i v e approval f o r an unorthodox 
gas w e l l l o c a t i o n i n the Basin F r u i t l a n d Pool.,.^ • 

I t i s intended t o lo c a t e the Southland Royalty's Hagood #1 at 790' 
from the South l i n e and 790' from the East l i n e of Section 34, 
T-29-N, R-13-W, San Juan County, New Mexico. This w e l l was 
o r i g i n a l l y d r i l l e d as a P i c t u r e d C l i f f s and i s intended t o be 
plugged back t o the F r u i t l a n d Coal Pool. 

A copy of t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n i s being submitted t o a l l o f f s e t 
owners/operators by c e r t i f i e d m a i l w i t h a request t h a t they 
f u r n i s h your Santa Fe o f f i c e w i t h a Waiver o f Objection, and 
r e t u r n one copy t o t h i s o f f i c e . 

Peggy B r a d f i e l d 

e n c l . 

'0> 

WAIVER 

hereby waives o b j e c t i o n t o Southland Royalty's 
a p p l i c a t i o n f o r an/unorthodox l o c a t i o n f o r t h e i r Hagood #1 as 
proposes, aban>e, 
By: ^ - y f ^ ^ r p ^ C ^ y Date: 

cc: oco Production 

Meridian Oil Inc.. 3535 East 30th St.. P.O. Box 4289, Farmington, New Mexico 87499-4289, Telephone 505-327-0251 
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Coun ty 
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San Juan State New Mexico Section 34 Township 29N Range 13W 
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GARRF.Y CARRUTHERS 
GOVERNOR 

STATE OP NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION m V | S | 0N 

AZTEC DISTRICT<t»^^« Olj DIVISION 
RECEIVED 
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(5051334-0170 

Date: 

Oil Conservation D i v i s i o n 
P.O. Box ZOOO 
San La Fe, NM 875O4.-2O08 

Re: Proposed MC 
Proposed DMC 
Proposed NSL A" 
Proposed SWD 
Proposed WFX 
Proposed PMX 

Gen tlemen •' 

I have examined tho ap p l i c a t i o n dated 

f o r thet> 
Operator 

/:. _. . L I T - 1*<LS-/k:-:jLcj.-: 
Unit, S-T-R 

Lease & Well No, 

.and my recommendations are as follows 

Yours t r u l y , 


